Mse IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

Roxanne Grinage
8239 Frankford Avenue, Apt. 110
Philadelphia, Pa 19136

Pro Se Plaintiff

Y.

Fern Brown Caplan, Esquire
Custody Master Unit
CCP Philadelphia Family Court
46 8. 11th Street Room 276
Philadelphia, PA 19107
Telephone: (215) 686-9292
Fax: (215) 686-2913

Defendant
and

Timothy E. Possenti, Esquire, PC
30 West State Street
Media, PA 19063
Telephone: 610-627-5560
Fax: 610-627-5562

Defendant
and

Lisette Shirdan-Harris, Esquire

CCP Family Court Judge

in care of Administrative Judge

Kevin Dougherty

1801 Vine Street

Philadelphia, Room 314
Defendant

and

Sergeant Muse and/or

User of Mobile Telephone 215-906-3955
User of Fax No. 215-686-3555 and

John D. Green, Sheriff

Sheriff's Dept-Domestic Relations
34 S 11th Street # B-10,
Philadelphia, PA 19107

Tel. (215) 686-3526, Fax (215) 686-3505

Attached Exhibit A is additional 8 pages
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CIVIL ACTION No.

NATURE OF CASE:

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
DAMAGES: $900,000.0

09 4119

COMPLAINT

PETITION IN FORMA PAUPERIS

EMERGENCY INJUN
RELIEF

EMERGENCY RESTRAINING
ORDER

OFFICIAL CORRUPTION
ORGANIZED CRIME
TERRORIST THREA

POLICE BRUTALITY
CIVIL RIGHTS

Conspiracy, Criminal Int
Willful Reckless Child E
Fraud, Internal Revenue
Eamned Income Credit

Frand, Pa Dept of Human

Fraud, Social Security Di

Frand, Child Support Enfi

Criminal Obstruction of Lifie Saving
Healthcare

Criminal Obstruction of ity of Life
Saving Education

Terrorist Threats, Stalking, [Harassment
Forced Commercial Tran 1ONS
Terrorist Threats of Home

Police Brutality.




COMPLAINT
PETITION IN FORMA PAUPERIUS
EMERGENCY INJUNCTIVE RELIEF REQUESTED
EMERGENCY RESTRAINING ORDER REQUESTED

COMES NOW, Roxanne Grinage, Plaintiff Pro Se and states and avers as follows:

1. NATURE OF URGENCY

a. Urgent Request for Civilian Protection Corruption Investigation - Rampant unchallenged Official
Fraud Corruption Civil Rights Organized Crime and Terrorism committed against Civilian Families by
politically powerful, wealthy, and having famous powerful attorney best friends, and family members working
in city government and Philadelphia Sheriff’s office are condoned, tolerated and nurtured in First Judicial

District, Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia Sherift’s Office, Philadelphia County.

b. Victim Plaintiff Family is being stalked terrorized and threatened with forced entry, home
invasion, police brutality, personal injury, kidnapping and wrongful death by Family Court and Philadelphia

Sheriff office positioned criminal “professionals” who Roxanne Grinage has proven are guilty of the following

crimes:

1.
ii.
1il.

Conspiracy, Criminal Intent
Willful Reckless Child Endangerment
Fraud, Internal Revenue Service, Earned Income Credit

iv. Fraud, Pa Dept of Human Services
v. Fraud, Federal Food Stamp Program
vi. Fraud, State Public Assistance Program
vil. Fraud, Social Security Disability
viii. Fraud, Child Support Enforcement
ix. Criminal Obstruction of Life Saving Healthcare
X. Criminal Obstruction of Quality of Life Saving Education
xi. Terrorist Threats, Stalking, Harassment
xii. Forced Commercial Transactions

xiii.

Terrorist Threats of Home Invasion, Police Brutality.

2. Plaintiff was on the telephone at 9:25 am 09/09/09 with Michael E. Kunz’ Clerk of Court’s

office yesterday following up on status of ECF Registration Form faxed to Clerk of Court’s office along with

printed 09/07/09 email to Michael E. Kunz Clerk of Court and United States Attorney Michael Levy. Attached

hereto as Exhibit A, Pages 1 through 8.

3. Roxanne Grinage also faxed a copy of the Urgent and Respectful request for civilian protection

from Official Corruption, Terrorist Threats, Home Invasion and Police Brutality to the Sheriff’s office,

Domestic Relations Office morning of 09/08/09. Attached hereto as Exhibit A, Pages 1 through 8.




4. Roxanne Grinage told Sheriff’s office by speaking through the door that Plaintiff has given
proofs of Fern Brown Caplan, Timothy E. Possenti, Lisette Shirdan-Harris’ criminally contrived, financially
incented 8-17-2009 temporary order to Fern Brown Caplan, Timothy E. Possenti, Lisette Shirdan-Harris,
Administrative Judge Kevin Dougherty, Sergeant Muse who said he was with the Philadelphia Sheriff’s office,
called Roxanne from his personal cell phone and instructed Roxanne to fax the proofs to a City of Philadelphia
fax number but not a fax number that is associated with the Sheriff’s Domestic Relations Civil Operations

Division. Attached hereto as Exhibit A, Pages 1 through 8.

5. Roxanne Grinage told Sheriffs without opening the door that we have notified Federal Court and
United States Attorney of Plaintiff’s commitment to protecting her grandchildren for the proven financially
incented willful reckless child endangering 8-17-09 criminal order of Fern Brown Caplan and Timothy E.

Possenti and would not open the door to the Sheriffs. Attached hereto as Exhibit A, Pages 1 through 8.

6. One of the Sheriffs was heard saying “I don’t want to have to arrest you.” Plaintiff repeated,
“This is a federal matter, the family court attorneys are proven criminals and we have already been threatened
with police brutality from a friend of Lisette Shirdan-Harris who works in the Sheriff’s office; Sgt Muse
interrogated and threatened Roxanne Grinage from his personal cell phone and instructed Roxanne Grinage to
send already published proofs to a City of Philadelphia fax number but not the fax number for the Philadelphia

Sheriff Domestic Relations Division. Attached hereto as Exhibit A, Pages 1 through 8.

7. The Sheriff was heard saying, “I’m going to get a warrant to arrest her.”

8. Plaintiff was informed by Clerk of Court’s office that a complaint and request for emergency
injunctive relief and emergency restraining had to be filed in person and Roxanne Grinage did not file in person
09/09/09 for fear of leaving small grandchildren unprotected from the kidnapping and reckless child
endangerment threats posed by Fern Brown Caplan’s financially incented criminal 8-17-2009 order and
Timothy E. Possenti, Thug-Style stalking, harassment, vulgarity, racist, kidnapping threats being imposed on

Roxanne Grinage’s daughter a victim in this regard. Attached hereto as Exhibit A, Pages 1 through 8.

0. Roxanne Grinage has more than 100 pages of proofs that Plaintiff will enter as Exhibits via

electronic filing and are currently available for free pdf download online. Because the Plaintiff has been forced



into poverty as a result of Gang-style unaccountable corruption, terrorist threats, stalking, harassment, and
yesterday, did an emergency satellite radio broadcast of Timothy E. Possenti’s profanity riddled, vulgar and
racist threats Plaintiff’s daughter, Lorraine Grinage. Pending efiling of the audio file as evidence, sound file

may be heard at players at the bottom of every page at www.HireLyrics.org and other crime proof satellite radio

broadcasts can be listened to or downloaded free at www.BlogTalkRadio.com/Born-To-Serve. Plaintiff will file

all evidence already published to press and media at such time as Court grants In Forma Pauperis ECF
Registration for filing Evidence Proof Exhibits.

10.  Plaintiff has researched published and distributed proofs of prior civil rights cases in United
States Eastern District Court wherein defendants were never held accountable for constitutional and bill of
rights violations but show up as defendants in various combinations and present in First Judicial District CCP
Philadelphia Family Court misadministration and victimization of Plaintiff and Plaintiff’s family, Roxanne
Grinage.

11. Plaintiff has researched and published proofs of these defendants’ are wealthy, highly politically
favored, unaccountable, Court, legal and law enforcement industry positioned criminals who are abusing
Defendants’ relationships with, City and State friends, politicians, high powered attorneys and relatives working
in law enforcement to commit crimes against civilians and civilian Plaintiff Victim Roxanne Grinage.

12. Defendants are using unfair advantage to censor, destroy, violate the constitutional rights of
plaintiff and plaintiff has proofs of evidence censored, destroyed by Fern Brown Caplan and Timothy E.
Possenti such that the following Constitutional Rights of Roxanne Grinage have been violated.

13. Federal crime victims have the following rights, as set forth in 18 U.S.C. § 3771: The right to be
reasonably protected from the accused.

14. CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS VIOLATIONS PERPETRATED UPON VICTIM FAMILY BY
FERN BROWN CAPLAN, TIMOTHY E. POSSENTI, LISETTE SHIRDAN-HARRIS AND PHILADELPHIA
SHERIFF’S OFFICE SGT MUSE.

Definition (n) terrorism, act of terrorism, terrorist act (the calculated use of violence (or the threat of
violence) against civilians in order to attain goals that are political or religious or ideological in nature; this is

done through intimidation or coercion or instilling fear)


http://www.hirelyrics.org/
http://www.blogtalkradio.com/Born-To-Serve

The First Amendment provides that Congress make no law respecting an establishment of religion or
prohibiting its free exercise. It protects freedom of speech, the press, assembly, and the right to petition the
Government for a redress of grievances.

The Fourth Amendment protects citizens from unreasonable search and seizure. The government may
not conduct any searches without a warrant, and such warrants must be issued by a judge and based on probable
cause.

The Fifth Amendment provides that citizens not be subject to criminal prosecution and punishment
without due process. Citizens may not be tried on the same set of facts twice, and are protected from self-
incrimination (the right to remain silent). The amendment also establishes the power of eminent domain,
ensuring that private property is not seized for public use without just compensation.

The Sixth Amendment assures the right to a speedy trial by a jury of one's peers, to be informed of the
crimes with which they are charged, and to confront the witnesses brought by the government. The amendment
also provides the accused the right to compel testimony from witnesses, and to legal representation.

The Seventh Amendment provides that civil cases also be tried by jury.

The Ninth Amendment states that the list of rights enumerated in the Constitution is not exhaustive, and
that the people retain all rights not enumerated.

The Tenth Amendment assigns all powers not delegated to the United States, or prohibited to the states,
to either the states or to the people.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully asks this Court to register ECF filing registration for
Plaintiff Pro Se to ELECTRONICALLY FILE IN FORMA PAURPERIS PROOF EXHIBITS.

Plaintiff respectfully asks to proceed In Forma Pauperis as the crimes of defendants committed
against Plaintiff have caused the poverty of the Plaintiff. Attached hereto as Exhibit A, Pages 1 through
8.

Plaintiff urgently and respectfully asks for injunctive relief and restraining order from law
enforcement, Philadelphia Sheriff’s Office or Philadelphia Police from arresting Roxanne Grinage,
forcing entry into Roxanne’s home or attempting to enforce the proven criminal 8-17-09 order of Fern
Brown Caplan, Timothy E. Possenti, Lisette Shirdan-Harris, and all of their relatives, friends, associates
employed with the City of Philadelphia, Law Enforcement or hired to stalk, threaten, harass, terrorize,
kidnap or inflict personal injury and wrongful death upon Plaintiff Victim Family. Attached hereto as

Exhibit A, Pages 1 through 8.

Respectfully submitted,
/s/

Roxanne Grinage, Plaintiff Pro Se
8239 Frankford Avenue, Apt. 110
Philadelphia, PA 19136

Dated: September 10, 2009 Tel: 215-904-8589
Cell: 229-395-0039
email service received securely
DignityForTheHumanSpirit@HireLyrics.org
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